Subject: Help with error Net:Registered protocol family 16
Posted by Robert Patten on Wed, 23 May 2007 14:35:09 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

From: Robert Patten

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 10:32 AM
To: 'users@openvz.org'

Subject: Net:Registered protocol family 16

Help- New OpenVZ kernel is used getting an a boot error

that hangs the boot of "Net:Registered protocol family 16" when
installed

on a CentOS version 4.4 server. Note this server had all updates
installed first prior to OpenVZ kernel install. Is this an issue or is

this a bug of some type as we found an updated tool "Error: 1ksctp_tools
conflicts with kernel >= 2.6.10" had to be removed to even load the
OpenVZ kernel download install at first . Considering reinstall of
CentOS with no updates if this is recommended for normal install of this
kernel? Any feedback appreciated as soon as possible.

Robert Patten

Director of Technical Operations and Support
Netriplex Corporation

100 Technology Drive, Ste. C

Asheville, NC 28803

828-650-8522 - direct

828-650-8500 - main

828-650-8501 - fax

www.netriplex.com
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